shall have power by a Resolution of the Committee passed at a meeting at which not less than two-thirds of all the members of the Committee vote in favour of the Resolution to allow such new organisation to appoint an additional member of the Committee in the same manner as if such new organisation had been mentioned in the Second Column of the Second Schedule hereto and for this purpose the total number of members of the Committee as provided for in Clause 3 hereof may be increased.

- 7. If any organisation entitled to appoint a member of the Committee ceases to exist or fails to make an appointment in manner aforesaid before the Annual General Meeting in any year the Annual General Meeting shall decide in what way if at all the vacancy shall be filled.
- 8. The proceedings of the Committee shall not be invalidated by any vacancy among its members or by any defect in the appointment or qualification of any member.
- 9. The Committee may from time to time make and alter Rules and Regulations for the conduct of its business and for the summoning and conduct of its meetings and in particular with reference to : -
 - (a) The terms and conditions upon which the Trust Premises may be used for entertainments meetings social gatherings and other purposes and the sum (if any) to be paid for such use
 - (b) The appointment of an Auditor, Treasurer and such other unpaid officer as it may consider necessary and the fixing of their respective terms of office
 - (c) The engagement and dismissal of such paid officers and servants for the Trust Premises as it may consider necessary
 - (d) The number of members who shall form a quorum at its meetings provided that the number of members who shall form a quorum shall never be less than a third of the total number of members of the Committee
- 10. All payments in respect of the use of the Trust Premises and all donations for the benefit thereof shall be paid into a Trust Account at Martins Bank Limited at Sittingbourne in the County of Kent or at such other Bank as shall from time to time be substituted therefor by the Committee
- ll. The moneys standing to the credit of the said Account shall be applied as the Committee shall decide in repairing and insuring the Trust Premises or the furniture and effects therein and in paying all rent (if any) rates taxes salaries of paid officers and servants and other outgoings and in providing furniture games books newspapers periodicals and other literature and means of recreation and otherwise for the upkeep and improvement of the Trust _______ Premises
- 12. The Committee shall provide the Trustees with sufficient funds to meet all such expenditure (if any) in connection with the Trust Premises as the Trustees may be liable for and shall keep the Trustees indemnified against all liability (if any) in respect thereof
- 13. The Committee may upon the vote of a majority of its members and (when necessary) with the consent of the Charity Commissioners from time to time by mortgage or otherwise obtain such advances on the security of the Trust Premises or any part thereof as may be required for maintaining extending or improving the same or any part thereof or erecting any building thereon or for the work carried on therein and may continue to repay in whole or in part and from time to time any existing mortgage or charge on the said premises
- 14. If the Committee by a majority decides at any time that on the ground of expense or otherwise it is necessary or advisable to discontinue the use of the Trust Premises in whole or in part for the purposes hereinbefore indicated it shall call a Meeting of the inhabitants of the age of Eighteen years or upwards of the Parish of Bobbing of which Meeting not less than Fourteen days notice (stating that a Resolution will be proposed thereat) shall be posted in a conspicuous place or places on the Trust Premises and advertised